SALC

SPECIAL EXPERTISE AND FOCUS

Extensive experience in corporate advisory, tax and tax litigation, project management, change management, corporate and businesses structuring and restructuring, negotiations and IT-development. Working as a lawyer for more than +20 years and as an executive board member/chairman for more than +10 years.

EDUCATION

- Master of Laws (Swe: juristexamen) (LLM), Uppsala University, Sweden, 1989
- Executive MBA (GMP), Harvard Business School, 2009

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Executive Chairman, Crowderia (Pvt) Ltd, Sri Lanka, 2018-
- Executive Chairman, Crowderia Sweden AB, 2013-
- Executive Chairman, Moretime Professional Services Group, 2013-2016
- Partner, Delphi, 2003-2011
- Partner, Ernest & Young Sweden, 1999-2001
- Partner, MAQS, 1993-1999
- Manager, Trygg Hansa SPP, 1989-1993

MEMBERSHIPS

- HSB Alumni Club of London, 2011-
- HSB Entrepreneurial Alumni Association, 2011-
- Harvard Club Sweden, 2009-
- Harvard Business School Alumni, 2009-
- Member of the Swedish Bar Association, 1997-1999, 2003-
- Cleary Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton Alumni, U.S.A., 1996-

LANGUAGES

- Swedish
- English

BOOKS AND PUBLICATIONS

Books

- Author for Tax Management Inc, Washington D.C. U.S.A. "Business operations in Sweden", 2009
- Co-author for IPSOA, Kluwer Publishing Group, Italy "Le societá holding nell´Únione Europea", 2007
- Author for International Bureau of Fiscal Documentation, Amsterdam, Netherlands, "The International Guide to the Taxation of Holding Companies (IBFD)", 2006

Articles

- "Använd 3:12 för att öka investeringarna" (Eng: Use the 3:12 rules to promote investments), Dagens Industri, September 28, 2013
- "Advokaterna märker inte hur de blir utkonkurrerade" (Eng: The lawyers are not aware of the fact that they are driven out of competition), Dagens Industri, May 30, 2013
- Getting the Deal Through, Private Equity 2011

CONTACT

PETER

SJÖGREN

+4670 526 25 21 PETER.SJOGREN@SALC.SE

Articles cont.

- "Framtida ledarskap vem vågar vara först" (Eng: Future leadership who dares to be first!), Advokaten (a magazine published by the Swedish Bar Association), April 12, 2010, issue no. 3
- "Lichtensteinaffär ger focus på rättssäkerhet" (Eng: The "Lichtenstein affair" puts the light on law and order), Dagens Industri, March 25, 2008
- "F-skattsedel en möjlig väg till entreprenörskap eller ej!" (Eng: Tax certificate a possible way to entrepreneurship or not?!), Lag och avtal (a magazine for legal professionals), September 2007
- "Skatteverket som arbetsmarknadspolitisk företrädare" (Eng: The Tax Authorities as a labour market representative), Skattenytt (a magazine for tax professionals), September 2005, issue no. 10
- "F-skatt eller Näringsförbud" (Eng: F-tax certificate or injunction against carrying on a business), Legala affärer (a magazine for tax professionals), April 2005, issue no. 2
- "How the tax system in Sweden treats corporations", International tax review, 2005
- "Symmetri, nyckelord i Skatteform" (Eng: Symmetry, keyword in a new tax reform), Legala affärer, Februari 2005, issue no. 11
- "A Nordic Trailblazer", World Trade Executive, October 15, 2003, volume 29, issue no. 23
- "Sweden approves beneficial tax regime for holding companies", Tax Notes International, May 26, 2003, volume 30, no 8
- "Important changes to the Swedish taxation of stock options", Covington & Burling, International Tax Bulletin, January 1999, issue no. 5
- "Chaos in the Swedish Leasing Market", Covington & Burling, International Tax Bulletin, January 1999, issue no. 4
- "Foreign Trusts finally accepted by Swedish Tax Authorites", Covington & Burling, International Tax Bulletin, October 1998, issue no. 3
- "A little known corporate tax haven ", Covington & Burling, International Tax Bulletin, June 1998, issue no. 2
- "Jakten på den skattskyldige" (Eng: The hunt for the tax payer), Finanstidningen (a daily business paper), September 30, 1997
- "Staten, den skattskyldige och rättssäkerheten" (Eng: The state, the tax payer and the legal rights of the individual), Skattenytt, July 1997, issue no. 7-8
- "Sponsring och skatter" (Eng: Sponsoring and Taxes), Quo Vadis Express (a magazine in the advertisement, marketing, intellectual property and media fields), August 4, 1995
- "Bolagisering av levande varumärken" (Eng: Conversion by artists into independent subsidiary companies), Quo Vadis Express, August 14, 1995